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Ruth Nettles 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent:: Wednesday, February 1 1,2009 3:08 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Caroline Klancke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Ansley Watson, JR.; Regdept@tecoenergy.com; 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com; John W.McWhirter; Charles Rehwinkel 

Subject: E-Filing (Docket No. 080318-GU) 

Attachments: Cross-Notice of Telephonic Depositions 2-1 1 -09.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

rehwirikel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 080318-GU 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Ofice of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 487-641 9 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NAME 
Gordon L. Gillette 

Donald A. Murry 

Paul Higgins 

Lewis Binswanger 

In re: Petition for Rate Increase by ) Docket No. 080318-GS 

DATE and TIME 
Monday, February 16, 
2009 
1O:OO A.M. (ET) 

Tuesday, February 17, 
2009 
9:30 A.M. (ET) 
Tuesday, February 17, 
2009 
2:30 P.M. (ET) 
Wednesday, February 
18,2009 
9:30 A.M. (ET) 

Filed February 11, 2009 
Peoples Gas System ) 

CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS 

To: Ansley Watson 
Macfarlane, Ferguson & McMullen 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -1 531 

Notice is hereby given that Public Counsel will take the 'telephonic depositions of 
the following named individuals at the following location and time indicated: 

PLACE OF DEPOSITION 
Room 382D Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Room 382D Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Room 3821) Gunter Building 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Room 382D Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Each witness should bring copies of their prefiled testimony in this docket and 
any and all the work papers or other materials used by the witness in the preparation of 
their testimony filed in this docket or used by the witness in the preparation of 
responses to the discovery requests in this docket. 

These depositions are being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or 
for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform 
Rules of Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. The 
depositions will continue until completed. Please note that parties may participate in 
these depositions by calling the telephone number to be provided by the Florida Public 
Service Commission Staff by separate email. Parties may attend in person. 

FPSC - C 0 PI PI i S S I OW. C L E F  



Please govern yourselves accordingly. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J.R. KELLY 
PUBLIC COUNSEL 

Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

Attorney for Florida's Citizens 
rehwinkeI.charles@lea .state.fl.us 

(850) 488-9330 
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CERTIFICATE OF OATH 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

I ,  the undersigned authority, certify that 

personally appeared before me at 

duly sworn by me to tell the truth. 

and was 

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of I 

County of , State of , this day of 

7 20-2 

Notary Public 
State of 

Personally known OR produced identification 

Type of identification produced 

3 



s 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S. 

Mail or hand-delivery to the following parties on this I Ith day of February, 2009. 

Caroline Klancke 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florid a 32399-0850 

Katherine Fleming 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Peoples Gas System 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
Florida Industrial Gas Users 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Je n n ife r B ru ba ke r 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
MacFarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 

Matthew R. Costa 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Annette Follmer 
US Gypsum Company 
Energy Department 
P.O. Box 809278 
Chicago, IL 60680-4124 

Associate Public Counsel 
__ - 
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